



## Adrienne Hennemann, LL.M.

Senior Associate

### Schellenberg Wittmer Ltd

Attorneys at Law  
Löwenstrasse 19 / P.O. Box 2201  
8021 Zurich / Switzerland  
T +41 44 215 5252  
T +41 44 215 3665  
F +41 44 215 5200  
adrienne.hennemann@swlegal.ch

### Languages

German, English

### Selected Publications

- Customization of Luxury Goods
- Freezing Intellectual Property Rights in Switzerland
- NFTs from a U.S. and European Trademark Perspective: Uncertainties and How to Best Approach Them
- Immaterialgüterrechte als unterschätzte Arrestobjekte
- Kommentierung zu Art. 86 ZPO (Teilklage)

Adrienne Hennemann is a Senior Associate in our Dispute Resolution and Intellectual Property Group in Zurich. Her main areas of practice are domestic and international commercial litigation and arbitration. She also advises on regulatory issues in various fields. Before joining Schellenberg Wittmer, she worked as a Law Clerk at the Commercial Court of the Canton of Zurich handling various types of disputes at all procedural stages, mainly relating to contract law, all kind of shareholder disputes, trademark and unfair competition law. She has profound expertise in procedural law and also acts as a Substitute Judge at various District Courts.

---

### Expertise

- Dispute Resolution
- Intellectual Property
- International Arbitration
- Life Sciences
- Data

---

### Career

2022	Senior Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer
2019	Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer
2017	Substitute Judge at the District Courts of Dietikon, Zurich and Bülach
2016-2019	Law Clerk at the Commercial Court of the Canton of Zurich
2012-2016	Law Clerk at the District Court of Zurich
2010	Law Clerk at the Assurance Court of the Canton of Aargau
2009-2010	Trainee Lawyer in a Zurich law firm
2006	Student Trainee in a Zurich law firm

### Education

2023	LL.M. in Competition, Innovation and Information Law, New York University School of Law
2015	Bar Admission in Switzerland
2008	lic. iur., University of Zurich